
 
 
 
FOA: Allen Revell 
Majestic Marquees Ltd 
Hooklands Farm 
Lewes Road  
Scaynes Hill 
West Sussex 
England  
RH17 7NG 
24/08/2006 
 
 
 
Allen, 
 
Can we take this opportunity to thank you for your performance on this project. 
 
You erected the 45m x 30m marquee within the agreed programme despite having very 
little notice; your operatives have been very professional in the approach to the erection 
of the marquee in a customer live car park. The installation has looked good and has 
stood up to the use, first as 4/5 sales and 1/5 bulkstore and then internal wall removed to 
make total sales area. 
 
Your swift reaction to the initial teething problems was done the same day and this has 
made dealing with the store management easy. 
 
Your help in making sure the removal is completed in less than a week has give Kier and 
the store the opportunity to have the majority of the car park back for this August Bank 
holiday weekend. 
 
Thank you again on your professional approach and standards. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
 
Phil Tiltman  
Project Manager  


